
CLK omciai Fillng*"**8/13/2008 1 0 : ~  AM ..... 1 

Matilda Sanders PSe-oZ-D3qs-- eo -Tz 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Consummating Order 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, June 13,2008 10:43 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/13/2008 1041:OO AM 
080140-TC 
080140COajt.doc 

DISTRIBUTION I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080140 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. TF170 I sandy.khazraee@embarq.com I No 

Printed on 6/11/2008 at 236.50 PM 

1 



Friday, Jun 13. 2008 02:37 PM 



1 ****. CLK Offlclal FilIng****5/14t2008 1231 PM 

Matllda Sanders QSc- DB - 0,318 -P&R -7t 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and lime: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday. May 14,2008 1230 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Charlene Poblete 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/14/2008 12:28:00 PM 
080140-TC 
080140paaCCP ,- - ---& 

PAA Order Approving Exemption From Requirement That Each Telephone Station Shall Allow Incoming Calls 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0318.ord.doc 

Wednesday, May 14,2008 3:42 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 185308) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/14/2008 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J MCMUFWAN 

NATHAN A SKOP 

(850) 413-6770 NANCY ARGENZIANO 

March 10,2008 

Harvey L. Spears, Jr. 
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 
1313 Blair StoneRoad 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080140-TC 

Dear Mr. Spears: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for two-year exemption from requirement of Rule 
25-24.515(13), F.A.C., that each pay telephone station shall allow incoming calls, by Embarq 
Payphone Services, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 6, 2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk 

Oocket No.080140-TC Date Docketed: 03/06/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  two-year exemption from requirenent o f  Rule 25- 
24.515C13). F.A.C., that  each pay telephone stat ion shal l  
allow incoming ca l ls ,  by Enbarq Payphone Services, Inc.  

Comany: Eharq  Payphone Services, Inc.  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
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IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
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Section 3 - C h a i m n  C a  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing O f f i ce rW 
I Cmiss ioners 1 Hrg I Staff I 

Exam 
ALL 1 CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I I I 

Cowmi ss i  oners 

I I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CWPLETEO EVENTS 
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Docket No.080140-TC Date Docketed: 03/06/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  two-year exemption from requirement of Rule 25- 
24.515(13), F.A.C.. t ha t  each pay telephone s ta t i on  sha l l  
a l low incoming c a l l s ,  by Enbarq Payphone Services, Inc.  

Company: Enbarq Payphone Services, I nc .  
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Staff Assianments 
I Due Dates 

P I s l e r  I Current U R  rev i s ion  l e v e l  Previous Current 

S t a f f  Counsel 

!m!S 

I 
S t a f f  Reconmendation 1 NONE I 04/10/2008 

PAA Order - Close if No Protest  1 M E  1 05/12/2008 
Agenda NONE I 04/22/2008 

Reconmended assiqnments for hearing 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 
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